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Ruth Nettles 

From: Nanci-Nesmith@fpI.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Amended Exhibit C 11-6-08.pdf 

Thursday, November 06,2008 4:33 PM 

Mash ind a-Kazad i@fpl .com 

E-Filing 080001 -El FPL's Amended Exhibit C to Request for Confidential Classification 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
John Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
John-Butler@Ql.com 

b. Docket No. 080001-E1 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document. 

e.  The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Amended Exhibit C to the Request 
for Confidential Classification filed July 21,2008. 

(See attachedjile: Amended Exhibit C 11 -6-08.pdfl 

11/6/2008 



FPL 

Florida Power 81 Light Company, 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, EL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5639 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
E-mail: John-Butier@fpl.com 

November 6,2008 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080001-E1 
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Dear Ms. Cofe: 

Enclosed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company is an Amended Exhibit C. 
The Amended Exhibit C replaces the original Exhibit C filed on July 21, 2008 with 
Florida Power & Light Company’s Request for Confidential Classification of Staffs 
Third Request for Production of Documents Nos. 16 and 17. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304- 
5639. 

Sincerely, 

s/ John Butler 

John Butler 

Enclosures 
cc: Counsel for parties of record (w/encl.) 

an FPL Group company 



AMENDED EXHIBIT C 

Descrlptlon 

COMPANY: 
TITLE: List of Confidential Exhibits 

DOCKET TITLE: 

SUBJECT: 

Florida Power & Light Company 

DOCKET NO.: 080001-E1 
Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and 
Generating Performance Incentive Factor 
Staff's Third Request for Production of Documents Nos. 16 and 17 

Pages Con 
f 

DATE: 

Requests 

No. 16 

No.16 

No.17 

NO.q7 

No.17 

Florida 
Statute 

366.093(3) 
Subsection 

November 6,2008 

Affiant 

( 4  

(a 

I YJN 
T. Jones 

T. Jones 

Plant confirmatory 
Action Letter 

( 4  

Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Turkey Point Nuclear 
Plant - NRC 
Augmented 
Inspection Team 
Report 

T. Jones Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Annual Performance 
Review and 
Inspection Plan for 
Physical Protection - 
Turkey Point Plant 
Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Turkey Point Nuclear 
Plant- Integrated 
Inspection Report; 
Preliminary White 
Finding 
Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Turkey Point Nuclear 
Plant - NRC 
Triennial Fire 
Protection Inspection 
follow UP reaort 

' FCR 08-9395 
through FCR 

~ 08-9422 

FCR 08-9452 

08-9455 
through FCR 

FCR 08-9456 

08-9487 
through FCR 

FCR 0894-88 
through FCR 

08-9494 

Line and 
Col. No. 

ALL 

All 

All 

All 
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No. 17 

No.17 

No.17 

No.17 

No. 17 

08-9730 

FCR08-9731 
through 9758 

FCR08-9759 

08-9772 
through FCR 

FCR08-9773 

08-9776 
through FCR 

FCR08-9777 

08-9778 
through FCR 

No. 17 

W.17 

Y 

Y 

Y 

Y 

Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Turkey Point Nuclear 
Plant - NRC 
Triennial Fire 
Protection Inspection 
follow up report 
Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Turkey point Nuclear 
Plant - Integrated 
Inspection; 
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
Inspection Report - 
Preliminary White 
Finding 
Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Turkey Point Nuclear 
Plant - NRC Material 
Control and 
Accounting Program 
Inspection Report 
Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Mid Cycle Security 
Assessment Letter - 
Turkey Point Nuclear 
Plant 
Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission Report 
Request for 
Additional 
Information 

through FCR 
08-9698 

All 

All 

All 

All 

All 

All 

T. Jones 

T. Jones 

T. Jones 

T. Jones 

T. Jones 

T. Jones 

T. Jones 
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